
Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014, 5:30 p.m.  
Council Chambers, South Haven City Hall 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 
 

Please note that the meeting will be held in South Haven City Hall, Council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Roll Call: Chairman Jeff Arnold, Vice-Chairman Mary Stephens, Cathy Pyle, Tim Reineck, Alan 
Silverman, Daniel Strong, Greg Sullivan. 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  June 17, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 
6.  Fireboat Discussion 
 
7.  Capital Improvement List 
 
8.  Wave Attenuation 
 
Member and Staff Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Paul VandenBosch 
Secretary, Harbor Commission 



Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, June 17, 2014, 5:30 p.m.  
Council Chambers, South Haven City Hall 
 
                                    City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Stephens at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Present: Pyle, Reineck, Silverman, Strong, Sullivan, Stephens 
Absent:  Arnold 

 
    Also present: Tony Marsala, Fire Marshall; John Marple, Marina Manager 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 

Motion by Silverman, second by Reineck to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  May 20, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 

Motion by Reineck, second by Sullivan to approve the May 20, 2014 regular meeting 
minutes. 
 
All in favor Motion carried. 

 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 

VandenBosch reviewed the Marina Reports. 
 

Stephens asked why Black River Park Operating Expenses are higher than usual 
which VandenBosch explained as dredging and contractual services.  
 
Strong asked about the dredge spoil site, noting it is graveled and gated. 
VandenBosch noted that the caution tape is there because the site is very dusty. 
There may be some drainage work yet to be done near the waste treatment plant, 
VandenBosch noted, but the work is largely complete.  

 



June 6, 2014 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

2 

 

 VandenBosch commented on lake levels and the Coast Guard’s 40th anniversary. 
 
6.  2015 Queen’s Cup Agreement and Special Event Request 
 

VandenBosch noted that we will be providing 2015 Queen’s Cup participants with 
dockage for two nights; hopefully at a lower cost than last year. Participants will have 
full access of the South Marina and rafting will be permitted there and in the Museum 
Marina. Displaced boats will be able to move to the Municipal Marina at the transient 
rate and will be provided water, electric, etc. If slips are available in the North Side 
Marina, we will allow displaced yacht club members or participants to go there, again 
at the transient rate.  
 
Reineck asked if anything is different than last year’s agreement. VandenBosch 
noted that there are differences, because we are only renting out the South Side 
Marina while last year we also rented out the Museum Marina. VandenBosch noted 
there was more municipal marina staff time involved last year, which will likely be 
carried by the yacht club and race committee with assistance from marina staff.  
 
Todd Needham, Commodore of Yacht Club. Stated this will be a more scaled back 
version with less hoopla; last year those boats got here and crews headed into town, 
in spite of the club having beer tents and entertainment set up. “It’s quite an influx for 
the city of South Haven.”  
 
Silverman asked if this agreement is acceptable to the yacht club, to which Needham 
responded that it is. Silverman noted, for the record, that he is a member of the 
Yacht Club but does not feel this precludes him from voting. 
 
Motion by Silverman, second by Strong to recommend approval of the agreement by 
City Council.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
7.  Fireboat Discussion 
 

VandenBosch asked Silverman to introduce the discussion.  
 
Silverman noted that the commission has had this discussion several times. The 
commission has been told that the fire boat is kept on land due to covering inshore 
lakes but no one can identify any inshore lakes it serves. Silverman feels the boat 
needs to be in our marina ready to assist in case of a fire. In the past there have been 
two (2) fires and in neither case was the boat in the water; if it had been in the water it 
could have provided service. Silverman does not understand why the boat is not in 
the marina, in the harbor, during the time the marina is open.  
 



Tony Marsala, Fire Marshall. Agreed that we have talked about this in the past. Noted 
that the fire boat did respond to the fire by the gas docks. Indicated that cost is one of 
the reasons the fire boat is not in the water. Due to the material the pontoons are 
made from, the boat needs to be protected from the elements and also needs to be 
on a lift so the out drives can be out of the water. After questions, Marsala explained 
that since the motor is not one that can be lifted out of the water, debris, zebra 
mussels, and such can get in there.  
 
Silverman asked the length and weight of the fire boat to which Marsala responded 
that it is nineteen feet (19’) long and while he does not know the weight, he can find 
out. Silverman asked about the cost of everything needed to keep the boat in the 
water, then queried, “Why does it need to be covered?” Marsala said to protect the 
vessel from the elements, due to the material the pontoons are made from. Silverman 
noted that there are covers called Chaps©; custom covers can be made for the 
pontoons. Silverman has seen them used for similar boats in the Caribbean. 
Silverman has personal experience with a PVC© boat, with pontoons covered with 
Sunbrella© Chaps©; after eight years the chaps were removed and the PVC© looked 
absolutely brand new.  
 
Silverman commented that the budget seems fairly limited, but if the boat requires a 
less expensive lift and if we had someone who does canvas work construct those 
Chaps©, we could provide both for under $10,000 and improve the safety of the 
harbor.  
 
Marsala noted that in years past the fire department was unable to get a dock. 
VandenBosch said a dock can be provided but the issue might be the lift. Marsala 
said in recent years we have been told we might be able to get a dock, although 
further back, there was no dock available. Silverman said that might be a budget 
issue; between zero dollars ($0) and a budget amount the city should be able to find a 
dock. Silverman commented that there are monetary issues but not insurmountable 
issues.  
 
Reineck asked whether all personnel are trained to use the boat. Marsala said all the 
full-time people except two new staff are trained. Marsala is responsible for that 
training; noted that paid on-call people do not necessarily have training to operate the 
boat. 
 
Stephens asked, “If a dock, lift and Chaps© were available, would you be open to 
putting the boat in the water?” Marsala said he would be open to that but the request 
would have to go to the Chief. Marsala pointed out that there would have to be 
protocol of how to get personnel to the boat and the boat in the water.  
 
VandenBosch asked whether the dive team uses the fire boat. Marsala said they 
have used it as a dive platform but not on a regular basis.  
 
Strong asked how far out in Lake Michigan would your responsibility be for a boat on 
fire. Marsala said the policy has been the shoreline, but there is no set responsibility; 
decisions would be on a per case basis. Marsala referenced a fire he was on that was 
about three (3) miles out.  
 



June 6, 2014 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

4 

 

Sullivan asked where the boat is stored to which Marsala responded that it is on a 
trailer inside at the fire station. Sullivan asked about the difference in times to get the 
boat in the water from the station and time to get personnel to the boat in the water. 
Marsala said that study would have to be done; noted that there would be variables 
involved such as staff on call and where the dock would be located. On questioning, 
Marsala stated that he would be happy to look into current costs of lifts, and other 
needs for getting and keeping the fire boat in the water.  
 
Silverman asked who funds their budget to which Marsala responded that it is funded 
by South Haven Area Emergency Services (SHAES) Authority which is composed of 
several townships and the City of South Haven. Marsala noted that the various 
jurisdictions are aware that the authority needs to fund equipment that is essential in 
one jurisdiction but may not be needed in one or the other jurisdictions. Examples 
cited by Marsala include tankers for township fires are not needed in the city, while 
ladder trucks are not utilized in the townships but are necessary in the city. That is 
understood and the authority has never had a problem with funding specialized 
equipment.  
 
Stephens asked what action should be taken by the Commission. VandenBosch said 
getting the estimated costs is an action item. Once that cost is known, a dock can be 
located, perhaps by the auxiliary docks, but there are other areas that can be 
considered.  
 
Marsala brought up the timing factor noting that how much time it takes to get the 
boat under way will depend on where the slip is; getting staff to that vessel; whether 
the bridge is up with some dock locations and getting the cover off versus hooking the 
trailered boat to a truck and getting it into the water. Silverman noted that the covers 
he referred to are left in place, not removed to get underway. Marsala pointed out that 
the instrumentation would need to be protected while the boat is docked. Now it is 
stored inside all the time and when it is outside, when we have it at special events, we 
cover the instrumentation with a tarp to prevent soiling by geese and other possible 
damage.  
 
Silverman asked if the Harbor Commission, absent any negative information (such as 
it is quicker to drop the boat into the water than to send the personnel to the boat) 
would request that the Chief undertake whatever study is necessary to determine the 
costs associated with having the boat in the harbor and take steps to fund those 
costs.  
 
Stephens asked if the Commission would be interested in asking for that time 
information. Marsala said he can go back to the archives to see actual times. 
Silverman asked if all we should do is pull that information (the time it takes to get the 
boat in the water and the costs of the lift and covers) rather than spend a lot of time 
on new information.  Marsala offered to do a time study specifically for right now. 
Silverman said that would give us more information so we could be in a better position 



to make a request. VandenBosch said we could have slips available at the North Side 
Marina or Black River Park; if there is an advantage to be at one or the other it would 
be good to know.  
 
Marsala noted parking is also an issue. Strong recommended Black River Park as 
being closest to the fire station. Marsala said launch ramp could be busy with twenty-
five (25) people in line that we need to get around. 
 
Silverman noted that he recently installed a lift and had to choose between types so 
would be happy to share the information he has. Marsala will find out and gather 
whatever information needed to help make a decision. Stephens asked if it is too 
much to ask for dock space at Black River Park.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding a recent call where someone fell out of a vessel; 
Marsala stated he was out of state when that happened, but he can get exact times 
from the time the call came in until the vessel was underway. Pyle pointed out that the 
call occurred during a pretty quiet time with no wait to get through the gate or to an 
open launch ramp. Strong noted during festivals it can be very hard to get underway. 
 
At the Commission’s request, Marsala will bring the information discussed to the next 
meeting. 

 
8. Surge Suppression 
 

VandenBosch said he struggled to find information until he discovered the correct 
search term; “wave attenuation.” Informed the Commission that a wave attenuator 
looks like a dock only deeper and in the area where we have had problems, we have 
talked about putting a dock to use as a headwall; we may be able to “kill two birds 
with one stone.” Silverman asked whether the headwall dock be east-west or 
perpendicular. VandenBosch stated it would be parallel to the shore from the end of 
the dock, aligned with the dock and running along the shore. VandenBosch said to 
continue the headwall to the west, he would ask someone else to design it, seems 
like it would be possible based on things he has seen on the Internet.  
 
Silverman said it would angle back towards the shore and would break up the waves. 
Reineck commented, “As long as it didn’t deflect toward the opposite side.” 
VandenBosch said removing the wave attenuator during winter would be an issue. 
Silverman said he has heard of a fabric wave attenuator; does not know if anyone 
ever tried it, used it or funded it. Believes it would have been attached to the dock 
structure but below the water. If you are creating a dock and want to create some 
wave attenuation, you may be using the same philosophy as a wave attenuator, but 
have a variety of products to use.  
 
Reineck said some do not work, some work but not so well and some work very well. 
VandenBosch noted that he is not saying any of these will work but there are far more 
options than he knew about; did not look for fabric wave attenuators but thinks he 
needs to add that to his search. There are some odd items that look like ears that look 
like they might work. VandenBosch wants to ask someone who knows if these work 
with waves or with swells. Silverman asked how serious the thought of extending the 
headwall is; VandenBosch said it is serious but a ways out there as far as funding.  
 



June 6, 2014 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

6 

 

Silverman wonders if we identify the problem, provide some aerials and dimensional 
drawings to these various companies and ask them how they would recommend 
installing their product if that would be helpful. Noted the various options probably all 
work differently and then have each company price out the installation. We could 
have the manufacturer saying this is what will work best, and this is what it will cost. 
Strong said we would want to find out whether a particular type can it be left in the 
water or not. Silverman debated the various types of wave breaker and the 
differences it might be to take them out seasonally. 
 
VandenBosch will look into sending out letters and searching for fabric. It was noted 
that said Kenosha, Wisconsin was listed as one of the places where a study was 
done. Perhaps other harbor masters could provide some feedback. VandenBosch will 
ask for references.  
 

Member and Staff Comments 
 

Pyle: Asked about the invoicing on the buoy to which VandenBosch responded that 
LimnoTech is going to be handling it, but if someone wants to provide a donation it 
could be done through the city as VandenBosch expects some donors will want the 
donation as a tax deduction.  
 
Pyle: Commented on installing more dinghy docks since people upriver are bringing 
their dinghies. Discussion ensued regarding metering the dinghy docks; additional 
locations where dinghy docks could be located and VandenBosch noted that quite a 
few potential dinghy dock locations were identified in our Pedestrian, Bicycle & 
Paddle Plan, but all of them have not been put in place. VandenBosch will send the 
Commission a link to that plan. 
 
Stephens: Asked what the long term plan is for putting in additional dinghy docks. 
VandenBosch said quite a few were installed but the North Side and Maritime 
Museum marinas are not done. VandenBosch noted that staff’s focus was on the 
North Side Marina facility for some time. The Commission will be looking at prioritizing 
capital improvements at the strategic plan meeting.  

 
Adjourn 
 

Motion by Strong, second by Pyle to adjourn at 6:33 p. m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
State GrantS-Bldg & Dredging -$                               -$                            -$                                          
Interest and Rents 4                                    4                                 2,000                                         
Charges for Service 45,988                           45,988                         510,000                                     
Other Revenue 1,553                             1,553                          8,000                                         

Total Revenues 47,544$                         # 47,544$                       520,000$                                   

Expenses: Month Actual 0
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs 1,969$                           1,969$                         79,792$                                     
Supplies 13,937                           13,937                         10,500                                       
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 3,309                             3,309                          39,710                                       
Contractual Services 6,258                             6,258                          87,000                                       
Other Services and Charges 8,081                             8,081                          118,749                                     
Utilities 3,907                             3,907                          46,000                                       
Repairs and Maintenance 92                                  92                               22,000                                       
Capital Outlay -                                     -                                  -                                                
Operating Transfers Out 1,757                             1,757                          21,080                                       
Total Expenses 39,309                           -   39,309                         424,831                                     
Depreciation -                                     -                                  133,300                                     

Total Expenses and Depreciation 39,309$                         39,309$                       558,131$                                   

Net Fund Change 8,235$                           8,235$                         (38,131)$                                    

Retained Earnings June 30 2,545,042$                  
Less Net Capital Assets (2,379,613)$                 

 Net Undesignated Reserves Unaudited 165,429$                    

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 234,498$                     
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet -                                
Deduct Receivables owed to Marina but not yet received (2,205)$                      
Deduct State amounts owed to Marina but not yet received (70,638)$                    
Add current expenses owed but not paid yet 6,144$                        

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 341,463$                    

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 341,463$                    

City of South Haven
Marina Fund - Fund 594

For the period ended July 31, 2014



Marina Fund Revenue

Marina Fund Revenue
As of July 31, 2014

Fiscal Year Ending in Revenue Operational Net
Seasonal Transient Total Expense Revenue NOTES ON OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

2002 234,236 161,984 396,220 369,081 27,139
2003 259,840 166,084 425,924 403,463 22,461
2004 280,151 167,907 448,058 429,353 18,705 Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately $133,000 per year.
2005 282,245 170,944 453,189 479,287 -26,098 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2006 300,819 173,817 474,636 517,881 -43,245 Operational Expenses do not include the annual transfer to the River Maintenance Fund
2007 343,171 170,869 514,040 471,088 42,952 of approximately $21,080 annually. 
2008 368,408 168,362 536,770 493,906 42,864
2009 377,955 166,674 544,629 492,039 52,590
2010 350,635 161,584 512,219 485,399 26,820
2011 314,270 140,546 454,816 521,900 -67,084
2012 330,660 151,046 481,706 427,390 54,316
2013 377,199 89,267 466,466 599,418 -132,952 Operating Expense excludes reimbursable dredging costs
2014 402,337 154,894 557,231 535,339 21,892
2015 3,918 42,070 45,988 39,309 6,678

Seasonal Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 58,007 147,702 34,975 42,960 23,115 -3,846 6,199 1,554 703 1,100 22,348 19,285 354,102
2008 60,795 185,520 32,325 36,210 19,130 16,761 820 50 0 6,550 26,799 900 385,860
2009 44,784 185,069 32,390 25,955 31,150 23,488 843 50 850 900 27,990 1,000 374,469
2010 13,035 218,460 41,530 20,235 5,050 20,692 0 434 350 200 29,812 1,000 350,798
2011 43,222 157,210 38,473 31,230 12,498 -158 800 1,950 400 1,100 17,625 8,865 313,215
2012 31,810 178,650 44,840 14,750 31,795 -1,925 0 200 1,050 3,940 11,420 850 317,380
2013 29,476 169,790 80,125 37,555 28,362 14,431 0 0 750 7,735 7,300 7,545 383,069
2014 328,765 5,389 22,415 950 13,080 8,408 3,918 382,925
2015 0

Transient Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 8,528 11,494 39,340 56,647 48,986 10,983 1,553 -41 0 177,490
2008 0 0 0 11,657 8,957 29,620 53,315 53,501 11,385 630 0 0 169,065
2009 0 0 0 11,972 10,994 24,877 55,645 39,835 22,176 1,301 0 0 166,800
2010 0 0 0 8,445 9,029 25,154 52,730 40,107 8,654 1,299 0 0 145,418
2011 0 0 0 373 16,162 21,221 47,565 41,459 12,635 515 0 0 139,930
2012 0 0 0 4,684 12,448 31,740 40,344 21,935 4,392 0 -267 0 115,276
2013 0 706 3,502 2,466 3,689 12,501 33,066 40,527 17,724 843 359 542 115,924
2014 2,236 4,453 5,894 6,520 10,785 31,946 42,070 103,903
2015 0



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
State Grant -$                   # -$                     -$                           
Charges for Service 16,811               16,811                 148,500                     
Interest and Rents 3                         3                          3,000                         
Other Revenue -                         -                           -                                 

Total Revenues 16,814$            # 16,814$               151,500$                  

Expenses: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs 4,815$               4,815$                 42,078$                     
Supplies 103                    103                      3,000                         
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 2,095                 2,095                   25,145                       
Contractual Services 1,188                 1,188                   12,000                       
Utilities 923                    923                      10,050                       
Other Services and Charges 604                    604                      10,050                       
Repairs and Maintenance -                         -                           7,500                         
Capital Outlay -                         -                           -                                 
Operating Transfers Out to 296 483                    483                      5,800                         
Total Expenses 10,211               10,211                 115,623                     

Depreciation -                         -                           50,300                       

Total Expenses and Depreciation 10,211$            10,211$               165,923$                  

Net Fund Change 6,603$               6,603$                 (14,423)$                    

Retained Earnings June 30 621,410$             
Less Net Capital Assets (466,574)$            

 Net Undesignated Reserves 154,837$            

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 49,881$               
Deduct Receivables owed to BRP but not yet received (315)$                   
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet (1,882)                 
Add(Deduct) Amount due to/ from Beach, Rev earned but not in cash (11,176)$              
Add Accounts Payable owed but not paid yet 960$                    

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 198,907$            

198,907$            
Cash & Investments Balance at month end

City of South Haven
Black River Park Fund - Fund 545
For the period ended July 31, 2014



Black River Park Revenues

Black River Park Revenue
As of July 31, 2014

Fiscal Year Seasonal Transient Boat Launch & Seasonal Revenue Operational Net
 Ending Dock Dock Parking fees Launch Permit Total Expense Revenue Note: Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately 

2007 84,563 9,480 42,544 10,471 147,058 90,412 56,646 $50,000 per year.
2008 96,484 11,143 37,896 10,053 155,576 97,145 58,431 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2009 93,239 9,240 37,261 11,922 151,662 99,992 51,670
2010 84,432 9,249 38,478 10,183 142,342 90,883 51,459 Transfer to River Maintenance Fund of approximately $5,800 annually
2011 66,393 8,658 42,038 3,859 120,948 113,430 7,518
2012 73,619 10,711 55,134 10,097 149,561 129,949 19,613
2013 71,440 9,150 47,844 10,980 139,414 102,155 37,259
2014 85,510 12,987 47,487 10,550 156,534 143,867 12,667
2015 11,176 1,275 1,870 2,412 16,733 10,211 6,522

Boat Launching & Parking Fees Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 1,289 4,160 7,725 13,459 7,941 5,917 1,808 0 0 42,299
2008 0 0 0 831 2,768 5,172 11,030 10,046 4,709 2,170 0 0 36,726
2009 0 0 0 370 3,378 5,558 10,738 7,704 8,311 812 0 0 36,871
2010 0 0 0 527 6,102 4,284 13,972 11,844 2,799 2,186 0 0 41,714
2011 0 0 0 126 4,301 6,870 19,145 10,345 7,373 1,221 0 0 49,381
2012 0 0 0 0 7,000 10,050 19,667 9,346 4,702 2,376 1,031 112 54,285
2013 56 0 91 637 3,671 6,154 14,069 12,964 4,874 3,081 14 0 45,611
2014 0 0 0 866 5,519 6,100 11,176 23,661
2015 0

Launching - Seasonal Permit Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 2,261 4,157 2,749 1,453 0 0 0 0 0 10,620
2008 0 0 0 1,885 3,743 2,972 1,620 0 0 0 0 0 10,220
2009 0 0 0 2,770 4,924 2,608 640 0 0 0 0 0 10,942
2010 0 0 0 1,370 7,158 1,015 1,546 0 75 0 0 150 11,314
2011 0 0 0 610 75 1,403 1,222 0 0 75 0 0 3,385
2012 0 0 0 600 6,620 1,580 1,200 0 0 -270 0 0 9,730
2013 0 100 400 2,400 3,900 3,250 1,050 200 50 0 0 100 11,450
2014 100 75 175 1,875 4,500 2,425 1,275 10,425
2015 0

Seasonal Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 9,140 27,530 6,155 11,695 12,270 5,762 0 0 250 400 5,200 4,787 83,189
2008 7,940 45,315 9,400 11,905 12,675 -1,388 0 0 200 2,000 5,009 1,655 94,711
2009 6,865 41,215 7,085 9,125 4,990 15,095 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 89,375
2010 3,740 30,265 19,680 11,325 15,585 -1,163 1,650 0 0 0 4,650 2,369 88,101
2011 6,550 22,995 3,740 7,215 8,505 8,720 727 3,707 0 1,680 2,175 4,670 70,684
2012 3,995 20,485 9,585 6,440 18,500 1,655 3,745 0 0 600 2,000 200 67,205
2013 3,070 24,760 11,180 6,850 17,300 1,735 55 985 0 800 4,700 2,650 74,085
2014 49,950 -430 -1,870 8,490 11,425 8,755 1,870 78,190
2015 0

Transient Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 169 1,303 1,986 3,988 2,672 984 0 0 0 11,102
2008 0 0 0 329 1,562 1,609 2,571 2,904 1,204 303 0 0 10,481
2009 0 0 0 0 483 1,776 2,444 3,796 1,332 0 0 0 9,831
2010 0 0 0 0 748 930 2,657 2,479 746 0 0 0 7,560
2011 0 0 0 0 818 1,958 4,492 2,190 1,181 23 0 0 10,662
2012 0 0 0 0 604 2,221 3,567 2,325 1,125 98 0 0 9,939
2013 0 0 0 0 163 1,873 3,815 4,435 808 74 0 0 11,168
2014 0 0 0 0 911 2,944 2,412 6,267
2015 0



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
Assessments -$                   -$                -$                         
Interest and Rents -                     -                  -                           
Other Revenue -                     -                  -                           
Operating Transfers In 3,073                 3,073               36,880                     

Total Revenues 3,073$              3,073$            36,880$                  

Expenditures: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2014-15

Adopted Budget
Operating Supplies -$                   -$                500$                        
Contractual Services -                     -                  -                           
Repairs and Maintenance -                     -                  -                           
Capital Outlay -                     -                  20,000                     

Total Expenditures -$                  -$               20,500$                  

Net Fund Change 3,073$               3,073$             16,380$                   

Prior Year End Fund Balance June 30 57,106$           

Estimated YTD Fund Balance 60,179$          

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 60,179$          

Projected Cash Balance at Fiscal Year End 73,486$          

City of South Haven
River Maintenance Fund - Fund 296
For the period ended July 31, 2014



Ft.

-1

0

+ 1

+ 2

+ 3

+ 4

+ 5

M.

-0.3

0

+ 0.3

+ 0.6

+ 0.9

+ 1.2

+ 1.5

2012

AUG

1986

SEP

1986

OCT

1986

NOV

1986

DEC

1986

2013

JAN

1987

FEB

1986

MAR

1986

APR

1986

MAY

1986

JUN

1986

JUL

1986

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

2012

2014

JAN

1987

2013

FEB

1986

1964

MAR

1986

1964

APR

1986

1964

MAY

1986

1964

JUN

1986

1964

JUL

1986

1964

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

2012

15

JAN

1987

2013

CHART DATUM  577.5 FEET (176.0 METERS)

1985
1985

1973 1973

1936
1934

1926 1934

** Average, Maximum and Minimum for period 1918-2013

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON WATER LEVELS - AUGUST 2014

LEGEND
LAKE LEVELS

RECORDED

PROJECTED

AVERAGE **

MAXIMUM **

MINIMUM **



August 11, 2014 

TO: Harbor Commission 

FR: Paul VandenBosch 

RE: Harbor project bid requirements and grant strategy 

City of South Haven Purchasing Policy Requirements 

The projects to maintain and enhance marinas and harbor can be categorized into small projects of less 
than $3,000, and Large Projects, which must be bid out.  The difference is in how a project needs to be 
purchased, quoted and/or bid out. 

Small Projects 

Under $3,000, do not need to be bid out 

Large Projects 

Over $3,000 in cost, require bidding and/or quotations, bid specification packet is needed.   

Grant Strategy 

Michigan State Waterways 

Waterways Harbor Infrastructure Improvements 

Waterways Boating Access Site Infrastructure Improvements 

Waterways Harbor Preliminary Engineering Study 

Waterways Boating Access Site Preliminary Engineering Study 

Recommended Maximum project amount is $300,000. 

Land and Water Conservation Fund 

50% Match, $100,000 maximum request. 

Projects which align with the Statewide Comprehensive outdoor Recreation Plan 

Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 

Potential grant source, but City is currently applying for North Beach, only one application per year is 
permitted. 

Recreation Passport Grants 

Local public recreation development projects, $45,000 maximum request, 25% minimum match. 



Non State of Michigan Grants 

Great Lakes Fisheries Trust 

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation, Sustain Our Great Lakes Program 



August 12, 2014 

 

TO: Harbor Commission 

FR: Paul VandenBosch 

RE: Capital Improvement List 

Below are a number of marina and harbor related projects, sorted by funding source.   

 

Marina Fund 

Short Term 

South Side Marina Electric Pedestal Replacement and Additional Pedestal 

Maritime Restroom Exterior Improvements 

North Side Redeck Steel Docks near Clubhouse 

Maritime Landscaping 

 

Long Term 

South Side Marina Headwall Electric Amperage Upgrade 

Marina Security Cameras 

Create a consistent image for the facilities through color schemes, shade structures, signage, etc. 

Maritime Party Deck – Kitchen, Shade Structure and Furniture 

Maritime Dinghy Dock 

Maritime Dock Renovation, dock supports, plumbing, electric 

South Side Clubhouse Renovation  

South Side Paint Building 

South Side Reroof 

South Side Interior Furnishings, Carpet, Blinds, Wall Décor, Furniture 



South Side Heating and Ventilation for Bathrooms 

South Side Exterior Lighting 

South Side Shade Structures 

South Side Electric Pedestal Upgrades 

South Side Gas Grills 

South Side Dock Expansion and Wave Attenuation 

South Side Dinghy Dock Replacement 

North Side Dinghy Dock 

 

Black River Park Fund 

Driveway Relocation 

Fish Cleaning Station 

New Launch Ramp Docks at Black River Park Boat Launch 

Black River Park Marina Picnic Areas  

Black River Park Marina Restroom/Shower Building Construction 

BRP Existing  Lot Paving 

BRP Dunkley Street Lot Paving 

BRP Bathroom Rehabilitation 

 

River Maintenance Fund 

Sedimentation Basin Dredging 

Turning Basin Mound 

Purchase Land for Dredge Spoil Placement 



MASTER PLAN

BLACK RIVER PARK

Confidence By Design

SHT:ACI JOB #:DATE: of
COPYRIGHT 2013 - ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

13-0220 119-27-13

E:
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\E
N

G
\_

20
13

\1
3-

02
20

 B
LA

C
K

 R
IV

ER
 P

A
R

K
\d

w
g\

13
-0

22
0 

SI
TE

 C
A

D
 R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
.d

w
g,

 2
4x

36
 R

EN
D

ER
, 1

1/
11

/2
01

3 
3:

16
:2

7 
PM

, d
la

rs
on

, 1
:1



1

Paul Vandenbosch

From: John Clark <johnclark4739@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:53 PM
To: Paul Vandenbosch
Subject: Re: Surge protection

Elements contributing to the problem are the depth of the channel at the mouth of the inlet compared to Lake Michigan depth at that point. Large 
waves will accelerate into the inlet due to reduced depth in the channel. The channel gets gradually shallow as it proceeds to the Marina area's. The 
energy will stack and accelerate in a surge as there is less room. The bulkheads on both sides also contribute to any wave chaos in the channel during 
an event. 
 
Traditional methods involving large stone reduce navigation space and the energy can back up and over top the walls. 
 
A project like this would need a coastal engineering study to verify what I have said above. A structure across the mouth of the inlet is most 
commonly done. Boaters make a turn to enter the inlet. Your location on Lake Michigan with sand and depths makes stone solutions prohibitive in 
cost with difficult permitting. 
 
Based on the wave environment, a floating Wavebrake structure, replacing the stone, could be constructed to significantly reduce wave energy 
entering the inlet. This structure would be deployed in the spring and brought to shore in the fall to do ice conditions. I have recently been developing 
solutions on projects for waves over 6' and ocean swells. I can modify the system to adjust to increased loads and stresses. 
 
John Clark 
Wavebrake Inventor 
  
Wave Control Systems 
46 Bedford Road 
Newport News, Virginia 23601 
Phone: (757) 595-0676 
john.clark@wavebrake.com 
   

 
Breakwater Systems and Solutions 
 



2

 

On Mon, Jun 23, 2014 at 3:15 PM, Paul Vandenbosch <pvandenbosch@south-haven.com> wrote: 

John; 

  

On the west end of our North Side and South Side marinas, our boaters are experiencing wave and swell conditions in their slips when Lake 
Michigan has high waves. 

  

We are looking for a product that will reduce the surge effect on boaters in the South Side and North Side marinas. 

  

I have attached some aerial photography and soundings of the area. 

  

Can you provide a recommendation on how to reduce the wave and swell action on the boat docks at the North Side and South Side Marinas? 

  

Where would you place the product? Does the product need to be removed during winter ice conditions? 

  

Thank you for any recommendation which you can provide. 

  

Paul VandenBosch 

Assistant City Manager/Harbormaster 

  



3

City of South Haven 

pvandenbosch@south-haven.com 

269-637-0775 Desk 

269-637-5319 Fax 

539 Phoenix Street 

South Haven, MI 49090 

  

 



1

Paul Vandenbosch

From: Peter Odenbach <peter@waveeater.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:49 PM
To: Paul Vandenbosch
Subject: Re: Contact Inquiry from Website

Hi Paul, 
 
I don’t think there is enough channel clearance for us to provide something substantial enough. 
 
Peter 
 
Peter Odenbach 
WaveEater/Summit Group 
1400 Ticonderoga Drive 
Fort Collins, CO 80525 
(970) 420-2460 
peter@waveeater.com 
www.waveeater.com 
 
 
 
 
  



6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 1/6

It's Wednesday  J une 18, 2014 News F rom The Vi llage Updated Almost  Daily

W

Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator
Calming Effect Expected
February 6, 2009

hen Whittaker Pointe was constructed, the plan was to construct a

breakwater that would extend the point out farther, protecting the marina.

The marina was not able to get a permit from CAMA (NC Division Of Coastal

management) for that – CAMA cited concerns on the effect it might have on the

fish nursery in the Neuse and neighboring creeks.

Whittaker Pointe Marina. Amid the masts in January was a construct ion crane.

Whittaker Point naturally  protects the marina from most directions, but a strong

southwest wind did leave the marina exposed. Ashley Erwin, Dockmaster, says they

decided to get creative and worked with CAMA to see what it would permit. Those

discussions led to the wave attenuator that has just been installed – designed to stop

waves from the southwest.

For the past few weeks, a work crew  has been retrofitting the outer dock at the 53

slip marina, so that waves coming off of the Neuse are significantly slowed down.

Search TownDock

Home

What's  Happening

Classi fied Ads

Local Weather

Marine  Wx Neuse

Marine  Wx Pamlico

Water Levels

Hurricane Center

Web Cams:

HarborCam

RiverC am

MarkerCam

PecanC am

AnchorageCam

Columns:

The Sh ipping News

Drawing The Town

Pet Of  The Month

Community:

Farmers' Market

Youth Sailing School

Etc:

Letters

On The  Cover

Mug Shots

Dock Q uotes

"NewsExtra" Arch ives

About Oriental

About TownDock.net

Recen t  Post s:

• Ju n e  2 01 4  - St a te
Ba r  In ju n ct ion  O n
Bill S a g e 

• Ju n e  2 01 4  -
Leu kem ia  Cu p
Reg a tt a  2 01 4  

• Ju n e  2 01 4  - 2 0 1 4
Su n fish  Ma ster s In
Or ien t a l 

• Ma y  2 01 4  -
Silosp a looza  2 01 4  

• Ma y  2 01 4  -
Lig h tn in g s Str ik e
A g a in  In  Or ien ta l 

• Ma y  2 01 4  - A r t  on
th e Ne u se 2 01 4  

• Ma y  2 01 4  - 1 8 . 9
Na u tic a l Miles S a ilor
- ODC's Lon g  Dista n ce
Ra ce 

• Ma y  2 01 4  -
Pr im a r y  V ote Resu lts

• Ma y  2 01 4  -
Pr im a r y  Elect ion s
Ba llot  Gu ide 2 01 4  

• A pr i l 2 01 4  -
Pr im a d on n a 's La t est
Con tr ov er sy  

• A pr i l 2 01 4  -
Or ien t a l Boa t  Sh ow
2 01 4  W or kin g  Ski ff 

• A pr i l 2 01 4  - S cen es
Fr om  T h e Or ien ta l
Boa t  S h ow  2 01 4  

• A pr i l 2 01 4  - Boa t
Sh ow  2 01 4  - Hope
Floa ts  In  

• A pr i l 2 01 4  -
Or ien t a l Boa t  Sh ow
Na u tic a l Flea  Ma r ket  

Today
Sw Winds 5 - 10 Knots

http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=975499&adno=55&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Ftowndock.net%2Fsails
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=975517&adno=74&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.prescottmarineconstruction.com
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=598703&adno=67&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.riverdunes.com%2Fcottages.php
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=573729&adno=4&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orientalbuyersbroker.com
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=975559&adno=108&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kenlaser.com%2Fservices
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=975553&adno=104&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fseaharbour.org
http://towndock.net/
http://towndock.net/happening
http://towndock.net/classifieds
http://towndock.net/weather/oriental-nc-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-bay-river-marine-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/pamlico-sound-marine-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-at-oriental-water-levels
http://towndock.net/weather/atlantic-tropical-storm-outlook
http://towndock.net/harborcam
http://towndock.net/rivercam
http://towndock.net/markercam
http://towndock.net/pecancam
http://towndock.net/anchoragecam
http://towndock.net/shippingnews
http://towndock.net/drawing
http://towndock.net/pet
http://towndock.net/market
http://towndock.net/youthsailing
http://towndock.net/letters
http://towndock.net/on-the-cover
http://towndock.net/mug-shots/dec-2013-mug-shots
http://towndock.net/quotes
http://towndock.net/newsextra-archives
http://towndock.net/about_oriental
http://towndock.net/about_towndock
http://towndock.net/news/state-bar-injunction-on-bill-sage
http://towndock.net/news/leukemia-cup-regatta-2014
http://towndock.net/news/sunfish-masters
http://towndock.net/news/silospalooza-2014
http://towndock.net/news/lightning-strikes-again-in-oriental
http://towndock.net/news/art-on-the-neuse-2014
http://towndock.net/news/189-nautical-miles-sailor-odc-s-long-distance-race
http://towndock.net/news/election-results-may-2014
http://towndock.net/news/primary-elections-ballot-guide-2014
http://towndock.net/news/primadonna-s-latest-controversy
http://towndock.net/news/oriental-boat-show-2014-working-skiff
http://towndock.net/news/scenes-from-the-oriental-boat-show-2014
http://towndock.net/news/boat-show-2014-hope-floats-in
http://towndock.net/news/oriental-boat-show-nautical-flea-market
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-bay-river-marine-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-bay-river-marine-weather-forecast
http://www.towndock.net/


6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 2/6

Ashley Erwin inspects the dock being reworked

Whittaker Pointe’s Dockmaster, Ashley Erwin gave a tour recently as the work was

wrapping up.

The concrete “hog slats” that you’d normally walk across, had been pulled up,

allow ing the Broad Creek Construction crews to drive 14-foot lengths of hard vinyl

bulkhead material in to the creek bed. The bulkhead material is driven several feet

into the mud (much like a piling is), then secured to the docks via wood planks.

A view of the newly installed wave-blockers.

Unlike in a bulkhead configuration, in this design the pieces do not interlink.

Instead, they are arrayed in two rows. Water can still pass through, but the rolling

wave action is reduced.

• A pr i l 2 01 4  -
La u n ch in g  A  Jeep  

http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=693297&adno=42&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.boonedocksmarina.com
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=975513&adno=72&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.seacoastmarineelectronics.com
http://www.towndock.net/cups/cups.php?bfunction=clickad&uid=100000&bzone=default&bsize=125x125&btype=3&bpos=default&campaignid=19502&adno=50&transferurl=http%3A%2F%2Forientalyachts.com
http://towndock.net/news/launching-a-jeep


6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 3/6

This diagram shows the wave attenuator from above

Workers secure a part of the outward facing dock which has had the bulkhead pieces ins talled.
This part of the marina, the dockmaster says,  “gets the brunt” of the Neuse.

Because they’ve added that area of resistance, the outer pilings of the dock have

been shored up, with buttresses.



6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 4/6

Ashely points to buttresses.

Once the work was done, the hog slats, piled up here at  left, had to be put back in place.



6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 5/6

Guiding the slats back in to place.

Jay Beery of Broad Creek Construction hauls the crane barge, moving it down the dock to
continue laying slats. Behind him are Dockmaster Ashley  Erwin and Whittaker Pointe Marina
owner Henry Frazer (and his dogs Mollie and Quaker).

It’s not the first marina in the area to try to control the Neuse’s chop. Oriental

Harbor Marina installed concrete hog slats* vertically across the front of its outer

docks. In contrast, Whittaker Pointe Marina’s design using bulkhead material

extends all the way to the bottom. (* They are called “hog slats” because they were

originally designed for the floors of hog farms. They have become a favored way to

build docks by many builders due to their durability. ) 

Ashley Erwin states “we can already see the difference – wave action inside the

marina is much calmer.” There are a small number of slips outside the new

attenuator – ow ner Henry Frazer says they will either be used for transient traffic in

favorable weather or perhaps converted to use with electric lifts for power vessels.



6/18/14 Whittaker Pointe Marina Installs Wave Attenuator |  TownDock.net, Oriental NC

towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator 6/6

The view from above – the blue line shows where the wave attenuator is installed

EMAIL THIS STOR Y | BACK TO TOP

 Ho me  What's Happening  Classified  Ads  Local  Weather  Marine Wx Neuse  Marin e Wx Pamlico  Water Levels  Hurricane Center

 The Shipping News  Drawing The Town  Pet Of  The Month

 Letters  On The Cover  Mug Sho ts  Dock Quotes  "News Extra" Archives  About Oriental  About TownDock.net

Copy righ t © TownDock.net | A ll Rights Reserv ed

mailto:?subject=Whittaker%20Pointe%20Marina%20Installs%20Wave%20Attenuator&body=I%20thought%20you%20would%20want%20to%20see%20this%20story:%0D%0A%0D%0Ahttp://towndock.net/news/whittaker-pointe-marina-installs-wave-attenuator
http://towndock.net/
http://towndock.net/happening
http://towndock.net/classifieds
http://towndock.net/weather/oriental-nc-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-bay-river-marine-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/pamlico-sound-marine-weather-forecast
http://towndock.net/weather/neuse-river-at-oriental-water-levels
http://towndock.net/weather/atlantic-tropical-storm-outlook
http://towndock.net/shippingnews
http://towndock.net/drawing
http://towndock.net/pet
http://towndock.net/letters
http://towndock.net/on-the-cover
http://towndock.net/mug-shots/dec-2013-mug-shots
http://towndock.net/quotes
http://towndock.net/newsextra-archives
http://towndock.net/about_oriental
http://towndock.net/about_towndock

	Harbor Agenda Aug 19, 2014
	June 17 Minutes
	Marina Reports
	Capital Improvements
	Wave Attenuation

